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PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

Date: April 61, 2022

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board From: Sharon Bronson
Pima County Board of Supervisors District 3 Supervisor, Chair

Pima County Board of Supervisors

Re: Agenda lItem for May 3, 2022 Meeting

Please place the following items on the agenda for the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 3,
2022.

NEW BUSINESS

Proclamation stating that the Pima County Board of Supervisors, herby proclaim the week of May
1%'-May 7th as Correctional Officers Week.

Proclamation stating that the Pima County Board of Supervisors, herby proclaim the week of May
6"-May 12th as Nurses” Week



PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, we have in our midst individuals whose mission it is to serve and protect the
people of Arizona by maintaining custody, care and control of offenders of the law; and

WHEREAS, these individuals, in the daily course of duty, endeavor to maintain a healthy,
safe and secure environment for those entrusted to their keeping and for their peers
alike; and

WHEREAS, through the efforts of these individuals, programs are provided to enhance

the possibility that offenders will return to society as law-abiding citizens and as more
socially and personally responsible persons; and

WHEREAS, we acknowledge such goals are not achieved without a high degree of
personal sacrifice, both mental and physical, and the residents of Pima County recognize
the quality of that service rendered to all of our people.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pima County Board of Supervisors
hereby proclaims the week of May 1 through May 7, 2022, to be:

“CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS WEEK”

in this community and urges all our citizens to show their support to these dedicated
individuals.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of May 2022.

The Honorable Sharon Bronson, Chair
Pima County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Melissa Manriquez, Clerk
Pima County Board of Supervisors





